N

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development
Corporation Audit and Finance Committee held on July 19, 2017 at 8:30am, at 4303 Route 9,
Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to the
Committee for consideration.

Dated: July 12, 2017

Sarah Sterling

Secretary

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Audit and Finance Committee
Agenda

Chairman:

Rick Bianchi

Members:

Tish Finnegan

Tony Jones

James Lapenn

John Lee

Minutes, March 28, 2017*
Review of Financials*
Portfolio Review

4. Public Comment

W N =

Attachments:

Minutes, March 28, 2016
Financials

Loan Status Report

Vendor Expenses Summary

* Requires action

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




N

DRAFT

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
AUDIT and FINANCE COMMITTEE
Tuesday, March 28, 2017
4303 Route 9
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Audit and
Finance Committee was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on March 28,
2017. The meeting was called to order at 8:05am by Rick Bianchi, Audit and Finance Committee Chairman.

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Rick Bianchi Committee Chairman Present
Tish Finnegan Committee Member Present
Tony Jones Committee Member Excused
James Lapenn Committee Member Present
John Lee Committee Member Excused
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present
Andy Howard Counsel Present
Matt VanDerbeck Pattison Koskey Howe and Bucci Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present
Nick Olivari Register Star Present

Minutes:

Mr. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Ms. Finnegan to approve the minutes of the January 18, 2017
meeting as presented. Carried.

2016 Audited Financials:
Mr. Bianchi suggested due to limited time for the Audit and Finance Committee, Mr. Vanderbeck review

the audited financials for the full board.

Review of Financials:

Mr. Bianchi reviewed the monthly financial report with the Committee. He noted total income and expenses
had increased over the same period last year. Net ordinary income had increased from the prior year and
new income had increased over the same period.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




N

Mf DRAFT
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Mr. Lapenn questioned the interfund transfer. Mr. Tucker stated the account had been used when funds
had been transferred from one bank to another. He noted it was a consolidation of 4 sub categories. He
stated he would be working with Mr. Vanderbeck on a better presentation. Mr. Lapenn noted the
comparison with the previous years was difficult with the consolidation of the statements.

Mr. Tucker noted the balance sheet show an increase of $5,800 from the previous year. He noted the
corporation had written off $50,000 in loans during the past year. Mr. Lapenn made a motion, seconded
by Ms. Finnegan to recommend the approval of the financial reports to the full board. Mr. Lapenn made a
motion, seconded by Ms. Finnegan to recommend the financials to the CEDC full board for approval.
Carried.

990 Review:
Mr. Vanderbeck noted there were no significant changes from the previous year’s form. He noted the
information all ties to the financial statements.

PARIS Review:
Mr. Vanderbeck stated the report was complete. He stated it had been done in house at CEDC and reviewed

by his office.

Portfolio Review:

Ms. Lane briefly reviewed the portfolio noting the Monkshood Nursery SBA loan had been written off after
the Loan Committee meeting. Ms. Finnegan made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to recommend the
report to the full board. Carried.

Risk Assessment:

Mr. Tucker reminded the Committee that Mr. Vanderbeck had requested an analysis of risk be completed
on the loans as part of the risk assessment. Ms. Lane handed out a copy of the completed document. Ms.
Lane stated the system had been obtained from the Community Development Loan Fund. Mr. Bianchi
asked if ongoing monitoring was part of the process. Ms. Lane stated she reviews the judgements and tax
returns throughout the year.

With no other business to come before the committee and no public comment, Ms. Finnegan made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Lapenn to adjourn the meeting. Carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:28am

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




~N

)

e—r’

8:51 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

0712117 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of June 30, 2017

Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Accounts Receivable

Allowance for Bad debt SBA
Other loans receivable
SBA Loans Recelvable
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Property & Capltalized Assets

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans

Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv.
Grants Receivable
Loans Receivable
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Llabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-01 - *Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payahle

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses

Land Deposit
Total Other Current Llabilitles
Total Current Liabilities

L.ong Term Liabilities
Due to Columbia Cty Land Sale

Loans Payable to SBA
Long term Deferrd Revenue
Total Long Term Liabllitles
Total Liabilities

Equlty
Invested in Capital Assets

Net assets Restricted

Jun 30,17 Jun 30,16 $ Change % Change
1,961,202.92 1,830,667.95 130,534.97 714%
1,961,202.92 1,830,667.95 130,534.97 7.1%
21,666.66 0.00 .21 ,666.66 100.0%
-53,712.00 -79,000.00 25,288.00 32.0%
24,423.64 39,750.77 -15,327.23 -38.6%
369,978.56 472,521.43 -102,542.87 -21.7%
362,356.76 433,272.20 -70,915.44 -16.4%
2,323,559.68 2,263,940.15 59,619.563 2.6%
12,933.52 6,539.65 6,393.87 97.8%
12,933.52 6,539.65 6,393.87 97.8%
-139,421.57 -161,864.82 22,443.25 13.9%
37,182.98 45,500.00 -8,317.02 -18.3%
312,834.26 367,793.50 -54,959.24 -14.9%
654,061.47 734,010.12 -79,948.65 -10.9%
864,657.14 985,438.80 -120,781.66 -12.3%
3,201,160.34  3,255,918.60 -54,768.26 A4.7%
4,944 22 0.00 4,944,22 100.0%
4,944.22 0.00 4,844.22 100.0%
13,939.92 3,375.00 10,564.92 313.0%
3,300.00 8,689.50 -5,389.50 -62.0%
17,239.92 12,064.50 5,175.42 42.9%
22,184.14 12,064.50 10,119.64 83.9%
0.00 45,500.00 -45,500.00 -100.0%
442 ,892.39 512,116.87 -69,223.48 -13.5%
107,834.26 162,793.50 -54,959.24 -33.8%
550,726.65 720,409.37 -169,682.72 -23.6%
572,910.79 732,473.87 -159,563.08 -21.8%
12,933.52 773,357.13 -760,423.61 -98.3%
307,654.12  1,042,905.94 -735,251.82 -70.5%

Page 1




8:61 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

() 07M217 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2017

Jun 30, 17 Jun 30, 16 $ Change % CGhange

Unrestricted Net Position 2,270,416.16 683,5906.66 1,586,819.50 232.1%

Net Income 37,235.75 23,5685.00 13,650,756 57.9%
Total Equity 2,628,239.55 2,523,444.73 104,794.82 4.2%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,201,160.34  3,265,918.60 -64,768.26 1.7%

p——

Page 2




Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through June 2017

8:65 AM

;) omant
Accrual Basis

Jan -Jun 17 Jan -Jun 16 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Administrative Revenue 23,666.66 35,298.17 -11,631.51 -33.0%
Columbia County 230,000.00 218,500,00 11,5600.00 5.3%
Grant [ncome 18,979.28 19,823.14 -843.86 -4,3%
Loan Income 32,373.03 39,203.91 -6,830.88 -17.4%
Membership/Sponsorship 42,731.00 38,275.00 4,456.00 11.6%
Other Income 6,350.71 3,485.07 2,865.64 82.2%
SBA Microloan T/A 38,444.50 16,831.97 21,612.53 128.4%
Total Income 392,545.18 371,417.26 21,127.92 5.7%
Expense
Conferences and Training 1,000.00 2,721.82 -1,721.82 -63.3%
Consulting -TSl 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 100.0%
Consulting Fees 12,185.64 58,372.23 -46,186.59 -79.1%
Direct Program Expenses 7,374.83 3,5660.46 3,814.37 107.1%
Employer Payroll Taxes 14,417.81 15,746.97 -1,329.16 -8.4%
Facility 14,087.34 12,806.64 1,280.70 10.0%
l ) Fringe Benefits 22,329,85 10,283.00 12,046.85 117.2%
’ Insurance 3,346.31 4,365.93 -1,019.62 -23.4%
Inter-Fund Expenses 0.00 26,250.00 -26,250.00 -100.0%
Interest Expense -1,176.38 -229.43 -946,95 -412.7%
MicroBlz Expenses 9,566.94 6,719.24 2,837.70 42.2%
New Initiatives 12,050.00 0.00 12,050.00 100.0%
Office Expense
5060-01 - Comp./Equlp & Leasing & Maint. 7,756.24 7,612.01 144.23 1.9%
5060-02 ' Telephone & Fax 1,964.49 2,006.28 -41.79 -2.1%
6060-03 + Internet 863.40 623.70 239.70 38.4%
5060-04 - Office Supplies & Printing 2,436.58 2,711.23 -274.65 -10.1%
5060-05 - Dues & Subscriptions 4,813.45 5,724.00 -910.56 -15.9%
65060-06 - Postage 28.83 6086.26 -577.43 -95.2%
5060-07 - Misc. Office Expenses 3,456.52 3,137.70 318.82 10.2%
5060-08 - Web Site 650.00 2,970.00 -2,320.00 -78.1%
Total Office Expense 21,969.51 25,391.18 -3,421.67 -13.6%
Other Expenses 7,500.00 7,987.71 -487.71 -6.1%
Payroll 134,866.74 140,298.11 -5,431.37 -3.9%
Professional Fees 24,967.10 23,836.79 1,131.31 4.8%
Public Relations/Marketing 10,833.74 9,722.61 1,111.13 11.4%
Total Expense 355,309.43 347,832.26 7.477.17 2.2%
Net Ordinary Income 37,235.75 23,585.00 13,650.75 57.9%
Net income 37,2356.76 23,686.00 13,660.75 6§7.9%

Page 1




Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through June 2017

8:59 AM

\} 07M217
Accrual Basls

|

Jan -Jun 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Administrative Revenue 23,666.66 29,500.00 -5,833.34 80.2%
Columbia County 230,000.00 230,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Grant Income 18,979.28 20,667.00 -1,687.72 91.8%
Lean Income 32,373.03 32,200.63 172.40 100.5%
Membership/Sponsorship 42,731.00 37.500.00 5,231.00 113.9%
Other Income 6,350.71 10,979.61 -4,628.90 57.8%
SBA Microloan T/A 38,444.50 39,999.98 -1,565.48 96.1%
4101 - CEO Roundtable sponsor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Income 392,545.18 400,847.22 -8,302,04 97.9%
Expense
Conferences and Training 1,000.00 2,499.98 -1,499.98 40.0%
Consulting -TSI 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Consulting Fees 12,185.64 12,500.02 -314.38 97.5%
Direct Program Expenses 7,374.83 10,547.36 -3,172.53 69.9%
Employer Payroll Taxes 14,417.81 12,436.87 1,980.94 115.9%
Facllity 14,087.34 14,087.34 0.00 100.0%
Fringe Benefits 22,329.85 23,564.95 -1,235.10 94.8%
Insurance 3,346.31 3,249.98 96.33 103.0%
Interest Expense -1,176.38 898.32 -2,074.70 -131.0%
MicroBlz Expenses 9,556.94 9,770.58 -213.64 97.8%
New Initiatives 12,050.00 12,600.04 -450.04 96.4%
Office Expense
5060-01 - Comp./Equip & Leasing & Maint. 7,756.24 7,500.00 256.24 103.4%
6060-02 - Telephone & Fax 1,964.49 2,250.00 -285.51 87.3%
5060-03 - Internet 863.40 925.04 -61.64 93.3%
5060-04 - Office Supplies & Printing 2,436.58 2,499.96 -63.38 97.5%
6§060-05 - Dues & Subscriptions 4,813.45 3,249.99 1,663.46 148.1%
5060-06 - Postage 28.83 750.00 ~721.47 3.8%
6§060-07 - Misc. Office Expenses 3,456.52 2,499.96 956,56 138.3%
5060-08 - Web Site 650.00 3,999.96 -3,349.96 16.3%
Total Office Expense 21,969.51 23,674.91 -1,705.40 92.8%
Other Expenses 7,500.00 8,563.92 -1,063.92 87.6%
Payroll 134,866.74 164,748.15 -19,881.41 87.2%
Professional Fees 24,967.10 27,399.96 -2,432.86 91.1%
Public Relations/Marketing 10,833.74 9,000.00 1,833.74 120.4%
Total Expense 355,309.43 385,442.38 -30,132.95 92.2%
Net Ordinary Income 37,235.75 15,404.84 21,830.91 241.7%
Net Income 37,236.75 15,404.84 21,830.91 241.7%

Page 1




| Jo | abed

Sreggis 16726S%L __ 68'8622L ZysiisL  gogsgiol- 309U 38N
§1°682'L€ 16°265'FL 68'862'LL TYSLL'OL £5°9£8'01- swioou| AJeUIpIO 19N
£4'60£'66E 8EVGL |- 000 0070282 LO'EY6'8YE asuadxg {ejol
PLEER'0L 000 000 000 ¥1'€€8'0L Bupasitep/suonelay sliqnd
01°196'%Z 000 0070 00°0 01'£96'¥2 S99 [eUOISS3jald
74'998'7E1 000 000 000 yL998'vEl noifed
00°00S'L 00°0 000 00°005'Z 000 sosuadxg 1930
16'696'12 00'2Z 000 000 151612 asuadx3 a0
00'050'2L 00'0 000 000 00°050'2} soARenIul MaN
¥6'955'6 000 000 000 $6'955'6 sesuadxg z1goIoIp
8891 ) 8E9LL - 000 000 000 asuadxg 3saiau]
Leope's 000 000 000 LEove's souesnsuj
$8'628'22 000 000 000 §8'62€'2Z syyauag sbuuy
PEL80'PL 000 000 000 ¥E°L80'Y) fpoey
L8 LLY'bL 000 0070 000 187 Lip'YL saxe] Jioifed Jafojdwig
£8y.6'L 000 000 00'02 £8'v5e'L sasuadx3z weibold 10a11q
$9'68L'2L 00°0 0070 00°0 y9's8L'2L s934 Buginsuod
00°000'09 000 000 000 00°000'08 1S1- Buninsuog
00°000'L 000 000 000 00°000'L Buwesy pue ssoussauod

asuadxg
81'G¥G'Z6E 6g'eri'cl 68°86Z'LL 266952 8Z°/01'8€E awodu| jejol
05 Pir¥'ee 000 000 000 05 ¥¥b'8e V/L UEO[OIDIN YIS
L2059 Z0'04S £€'208 (A A z1'692'e awWodU| 3RO
00'LEL°CH 000 000 000 00°LEL'Y diysiosuodg/diysiequiaiy
£0'€4E'28 1§'€18'CL Z6°919 ¥5'288'8L 00°0 awoau| ueo]
82°6.6'8) 000 ¥9'82€'0L $9°009'2 000 awoou] Jueld
£0°000°0€2 00°0 000 000 00°000'0£2 Hoddns funog eiquniod
99'999'€Z 000 000 000 99'989'¢Z BNUBABY UCHRNSILIPY

awoou|
asuadxg/swoou| AreulpiQ
————— ———
TVLOL yasS v Iejol  pund 98490 € 1gjol punj ueolz Buyesado | 12301,
210z sunp ybnosyj Arenuep
—~ sse[9 Aq ss07 g Jijoid sioza [y

_ dioo juswidojaa.  J1wouosy eiquinjo) 68zl



00'€29°0TY

00'LIB'TL Yooszavs | | | | INISTY MO SN2
00TL9'SYT 007£9'5yT | 00°000°SP 9yTI|  Aunc) auaas jojueg)
O0'ELE'SE SYT|  Awuno) aueaip joyueg]
00'8YZ 8E ¥ ¥ eiegeiN 3541
00°150°9Z £ 4T eieBe 35414 spund uesy m
0C'YET'EGT 00'VET'E6T | 0O'ZTLES spuny ueoy vas|
0072V 66T pung ueo] daD|
SIAISIY EI0L RiqeleAy 3dAL | diqsuoRey yueg SUNOY IS
00"L67°980°T 00°'9L6'YVE 00°S0T'20%"T | 00°T0LZIS 00'TOLTIS | 00°000'00E 94Ty  Ainod suwsig joyuegf
00°250'T5 qnd|  Awnod suaasg o yueg)
Pueeg 00'8EL'06 yAT _JeBRIN 35114
ojloplod ueoy 00°906°0€ B eieBeiN 35l
vEs WaLng puni uecy ODJN VES
00°TZE'TVL, 00'V0D'P6R 0075U'698 | 00°25T'698 AS g 4o0ysapupy
- Ee) yueg yooysspup]  (S381D REWS) pung teol 3aI)
saoueieg uRol 00TSTST | 00T X
Supuerning sasur|ey LieT] - AS Jueg JooyipunY]
Vs 3 I3y Supueiing AS' uRg YooruspuN]
{eioL J0F) WAL J[gEiieny 301 Hqeneny 3daL | diysuopepyyueg | ping ueo] 3aI)

Bupung JEUORIPPY 000"00ES VES 150d - SI3UB(EE JUNCITY ALISTY '8 OJI0J40d ueo] Julp R0 WRLIN) ‘Ua 0} SPUNY 3|qeielny 503 IquInioD!
00°ECY'S9E 00°£18°TL Jooczete | | | 1 JAISTY SIMO S, SN
00°908'E6T 007£9°00T 00'T/9°00T | O0'ELE'SE S¥M|  Aunop wiswg jo yueg]

00'8Y2'8E YNT ek ]

00"150'92 E¥T eieSeN IS Spun4 Ueo] YES|

1

00'VEL 'E6T O0FET'EST | 0OTTL'ES Spund veo] vas]

00TZY'6ET punj ued) G}

SIARSYY [€10L, JGeleAY 3dAL | diysuoREEY yurg SUNORY AARSH]
00°£62'980°T 00°'326'VVE 00°S0T’20¢c | 0010L'ZTS 00°000°00€ | 00°000'00€ spund 3[qeliRAY - ¥aS]
00'T0L'ZTZ | 00°LS0°T6 S|  Agunod susals jo yueg|
saueieg 00'8EL'06 v ereBel 3l
ofiopi0d ueoy 00'906°0€ £4T¥ ejeBeN 3814

VES }RLID) punj UBGT CDfIN VES
00°TZE'TPL 00'¥0¥'v6R 00751698 | 00°ZST'698 AS Jueg yoousspup|
- X0 jueg yoouRpupil  (SIRD [TBwS) pung ueo) A3
sasueeg ueo 00CsTeC | 00CST p=) jued Yoousspunit
Bujpusing s3duejeg UET] - AS| Jueg Yooyrepuif
V523D Supuesing - A5 *ueg jooepuny
eao), 203 U JQE|[eAY [BI01 pua o3 qeeny | 3dal |  dimsuopERyyueg | pung ueol JGID

LTOZ'0€ Iun(- STDURIEY JUNOITY IAIRSBY B OlORI0d URC]

O IR ‘ueDT 03 Spund I|gejieny JGI BIUN()

TN



TN

€L/5LIS0 | 00°000'S I mopes

0000002 $ |2\/¥2v0 | 00°000°00L 08 AIBWRAIDAH

00°000°002 $ |L1r1L1720 | 00°000'002 EN siepue|d4

SINVHO

‘Jop yauow g , ojjabuy

“JOp yiuow 9 ?_m;m._m JyaelsAaep pio

Jap ypuow g, UCHBOYIINEAG JUCWiYd

30°TIL°81S 8TOTEIHLS 0£8£L°66£°18 TVIOL

L1/10/90 2721048 (%006 g | ooovo'gll  [Si/10/S0 | 669'SZ1S 949d9 mmosm_mm XINJOHd

- 21160190} . |6k |62°GSFS %SLL 9 | 66°296'SE. . |PLELEL | 0006eS. . ¢ -.©98ad Lo PRy

11/80/90 £6°50t% %GZ'S g 00'808'cz  |21ivere0 | 000's2s 9gad Em._._:w_o 1L 3IVIS

LHZ0190] GTZEPS . |%0S°L . L 00°105'2L ~ |$L/90/20  |.000°62S - 08ao MOOUSANNON

21151190 2.°965$ %00°L 9 00°9g2'zL  |sLiczv0 | ooo'ses 9440 ‘dHOD HVYEVYNI Muvd

- 24192190 el 207282008 - |%00:L g L ooess'ze . fgkiGLel . 10000098 . 4. 9849 - ONOVITND TIAvaE

21161190 6Z'SEVS %G1 L 9 00°0F¥'6L  ISL/LL/LL | 000'S2S 94ad *ONI ‘SWOH Yaoovd

I S TR %00:E. . 1 | ooooooe |zl/c0/c0 . [ 0000ES .| ©8dD. .zop<o_m=b<mmEosuEm

__Liigzroo]coosvs: |o) 1987868 LS 190078 4 Veoosy'y o |eo/euiL - 00000k . 9ddd: _ U095 SNYISAONVYN

oz 6ves %8 L S gzvee'2L  |2110/50 | v2eiiLs 99a0 N Em;mmm MOVNIAY I 10

21/10/90 £e'e61s %009 g 00°L0.'6 LUELYO | 000°0LS 548409 {agl) SONINNIT MOIN

" LLYL90 9¥°969% %GL2 9 | oooeo‘le. lcifeorgt . | 0OO'0¥S 98d9. , 'NOSANH 3IaI0

21/92/90 1871563 %G2'2 0L |o066¥'vz  |60/L0/0) | 000'00LS D48add YIINID SWOH SORIVIN

L1/92190|- 80°¥781% %00% S - |-00°996'Z - - |€Li0erZL | 000°0LS - 5839 - AMISUAN AOOHSMNOW

21180/S0 26'888% %0S'8 9 00°25E'Y 115120 | 000'0S$ 28a2 ONI ‘TILVTIVA 40 V113871

- LH12i90] 1490818 (%009 8 00'e89°1LEL |51L/802L. | 60C'BRILS: 9809 - - {ANOd IHLY HSIHHVIN VAN

21110190 $0'6£53 %059 9 0008L'2z  isi/io/e0 | £90°Zeg 948ad Z2# ONDRIOMAOOM 'W3'T

LLIELIS0 ¥9:009'2¢- |%00'S L | 002es'ys  |ZEfL0/S0- | 000'FRLS. 28 . P21 ANTWYIUD ATTIVA NOSANH

2LIELI90 68°ELP' LS |%00°G 2 00'bZr'Pe  |ZL/10/L0 | 000°00L$ o) ANTNVIHD AT TIVA NOSANH

_ LS00 1 |e928e8 %00°L oL |.oozel'ey  |PLSLigD | 000'0SS. 2949 . *ONL‘SISINADI NOSANH

11722190 T AL %082 g 00°L8S'yL  |pLEL/g0 | ooo'sgs 9809 V.LTH SNIHLY-NOSANH

L1120/90 00°ZLLS %009 ¢ |00'LlIg's L1L0/E0- | p6EULS 9gad SSFHANNY T U3ARM NOSANH

21/90/90 88'984% %00°E 9 00°/69'21 gL/zo/g0 | sk0'zes 948a0 47 A¥INIM WYHLYHD NOSAnH

11150/90 lergees . . |%STL g | oo'Leg'zy - |olipore0 | 000'SLS | ogad - . 0D 0004 WYHLVHD 1SV

21/80/50 62°6EVS %GL L 9 o0'L6L'6L  |S1/90/80 | o00'sZs 5840 173d ? 24D WVHLVHD

L1050 |og'erss %00°9 gL | o0'esg'ee  |ooitosio | [oo0'00LS . as - « ONILLASRLSIAO S.OTIIONY
1WAd INIWAVYC 31wy fegueo]  |elegueon | INNOWY 3dAL

1587 ATHINOW |LSIH3LNI ‘NIDIMO INvVOT DO [ NVOT AN3IdI0oTH
LZTI/0E€/9 ANNAI NYO'I
JH0O4dTY SALVIS NVOTJddD 21L0Z/08/9

A\




STEN

$9p tpuow g , (saulfjod sa1) Aesioq
sy Im..&, mw\m.. | ] |L596T'980°I$ ] Om.wmmd%é 1ejot Juaung
S _ LEOIO6 § 6T9L6VVES Q0" oom o% $ L
£Z/60/60 | = ZL/S0/90] 16 fpezess  lwslL -9 | ooceaze  [s1/60/60 |.00070€S - | -O¥MDDN: . V3L SIEoIau3A
0zZ/6LITL LL/60/90 6L |6TSEHS %SL L 9 62,9651  |v1/61/21 | 000°678 OIDOIN ._<thon 44RAHOS
czpereo | 2480/90 9 |sTéTHS  |%STL 9 | 00LL8'ET - JLYAFTTO  |000°6TS - | O¥ODNL | . AMITISIA FL 3LVIS
02/90/20 21/20/90 9 |STTEYS %05°2 9 | 0070sZT  |¥1/90/20 | 000°5ZS OYOIN MOONGANNOY
zelosiss |- 211z2is0! - |og |¥88THS |%STL. 9 looepoor.  [91/1g/€0 | 000°6Z8 | O¥ODA “O0 2 ONIQNV LLOFIVL
9L/LZIE0 21/50/90{00°009% oL [rs00€$ %0S"L ¢ | 00588°s €1/01/21 | 000°S1$ OYOIN SIML SALLINRIG
BLEZVO | . LGHe0| - o | €2 lvLSSTE |%00L 9 ‘looters  levewvo [ ooois - | -o¥oDA ¢ - - NOUVEOJH0D MVEVNI MV
LZ/LLILL L1i61/90 L |6TSEVS %SL'L 9 |o000br'6l  [STIL/IT | 000°STS OIOIN "ONI ‘IINOH YAOSVd
LZieorel | ZLpliso) T |0¥'6098 %Sz g | ooLoriiz - |S1/0/cl | 000°SES | .O¥DDA SO0 e OTTNOSANH 3AT0
}2/11/50 2121190 L |86'L6v8 %GT L s |ooczeor  |9I/IL/S0 | 000°STS QdOIN VYNV.LITOdVN VIRIIZZId MVO
ZEUELIFO 21110790 gl |10'668 . |%00°L S | 006S8Y  [LT/EL/VO | 000°6S [0y 18)18 (@g.L) SONINNIr MOIN
12090420 - |, 2Ligeigol: 9 |zoeeed. o I%MSLL 90 o lo0GsgeE . |S1/g0/20. [ 00s6LS - | COMDIN: ", ix SOuUlljop sa] Aessog’g
1240/90 - | Z1/20/90 k. lszeeys 19052 9 looa/g'sL  |SL/10/90 | 000'S2s OMDIN |- Z# ONDINOMOOOM War
02/80/%70 21/94/90 g8 /571028 %GL'L S |00580'2 S1/80/70 | 000'0L$ o¥oIN Zi# YIVdIY INIONT ZLHVMS T
§1/20/80 21190/90 {2 |vsBESS %00'9 9 | ooiog's £1/20/20 | 005'02$ _-OYOIN ANINIM AVHLVHD NOSAnH
12/L0/50 LLIELI90 L |ezepes %SL 'L g [ooz0vL  |stio/so | oooozs OMOIN ¥IH101D NOSaAnH
0Z/92/£0 | - LL/9LI90 9z |szzevs %06 o loogeszl  |¥i9zico - | 000628 O¥OIN. INIA VIS SNIHIV- NOSANH
12/50/90 S |espozs %ST L ¥ | 00°00S'8 Z150/90 | 00s'sg OHOIN MOYUVH ® XOd
61/42/50 £1/92/90 2 |/809%% %0S°L S |oocte's v1/22/50 | 000'€2s OYDIN zm:o:v_zsﬂn_ 153404 YOvig
6108780 | 21/50/90 1e lsrgrzs  lwszs ¢ |ooZie's . |ol/re/go . | 000'6%- OUOIN . , ~g#saoodZa
12/470/80 21/50/90 vy |ecg6es %52 L G joosylZL  |9Lv0/80 | 000'0Z$ OHOIN 0D Q004 WVHLYHD 1SV3
1.2/90/80 £1/80/50{00°028% |9 lezsevs %SL'. 9 |oogsv'6l  |51/90/80 | 000'G2S O¥OIN 134 ® 33v9 WYHLYHD
LZielw0. | 219190l Il |p0'eB9$ %0072, g |ooosgsz |oLiElp0 | ooo'ses | OHOIA | _SAMISNANI Yorlsve
segwhgise]| 0¢<  |eng| Iwowmeq owy| smeg | [PEWROT a1ep WMOWY | adAy weoy WeoT] OIDIAl VIS
abueyn nongised | feq | Apuopn 1So100]|  JO # wojSug | WOI5H0
LYOT/0E/9
LI0dHd SAALVLS NVOT DaiD 2102/0e/9
\l/,

—




-~

;7'3;‘0‘/":’{'{ Columbia Economic Development Corp

 Accrual Basls Expenses by Vendor Summary
lanuary through lune 2047
Vendor Jan - June 20017 vs 2016
Jan - Jun 17 Jan - Jun 16

Tucker Strategles, Inc. 60,041.47 46,616.43 CEO
Pattison, Koskey, Howe & Buccl 15,366.60 15,010.59 Audlt
Holcim {US) Inc. 13,337.34 12,306.64] iRent
Hollow Road Farms, Inc. 12,050.00 0.00 Goat Study
Brian Zweig 7,055.15 3,341.98 Tech Assistance
Mastercard 6,927.50 4,646.04 Various
Freeman, Howard, P.C. 6,070.00 7,170.00 Legal
Camoin Assoclates,Inc. 5,244.59 1,566.68 Consulting - IDA
Columbia County Chamber of Commerce 5,000.00 3,561.00 Sponsorship
TechBridge Group, LLC 3,294.00 3,162.00 IT
Philadelphia Insurance Companies 3,150.05 2,147.00 Insurance
M. R. Morton 2,275.00 0.00 Consulting - QuickBooks
Kozel's Restaurant 1,948.18 0.00 Annual Meeting
Gareau, LLC 1,930.00 611.00 Consuiting - Research/Wiiting
New York State Economic Dev.Council 1,800.00 1,925.00 Membership/Conference
De Lage Landen 1,630.00 1,320.00 Office Equiplent
Pro Printers 1,586.01 1,977.52 Printing
Donald Meltz Planning & GIS 1,577.50 0.00 GIS Mapping
NYS Employment Taxes 1,552.00 2,472.47 Payroll Tax
NEC Financial Services, LLC 1,508.88 1,5634.03 Office Equiplent
Center, for Economic Growth 1,500.00 0.00 Membership
Defio Kean, PLLC 1,395.00 240.00 Legal - HR Law
The Hartford 1,381.56 269.76 Insurance
Guterman, Shailo & Alford, PLLC 1,358.00 0.00 Legal
W.B. Mason Co., Inc. ) 1,262.94 1,133.76 Offlce Supplies
Columbia County Agricultural Society 1,260.00 1,000.00 Membership
Johnson Newspaper Corporation 1,131.17 1,125.66 Public Notice
Charlene Chai 1,128.38 1,690.00 Tech Assistance
Hudson Valley Agribusiness Dev. Corp 1,000.00 0.00 Membership
Reliance Standard 986.93 0.00 Insurance
Magna5 982.69 0.00 Telephone
Cornerstone 981.80 1,916.85 Telephone
Electronic Business Products,Inc 958.67 157.95 Copier
Mid-Hudson Cableviston, Inc.. 863.40 623.70 Internet
Hudson Valley Resource Group, Inc. 777.50 702.50 Payrall
Technical Video 760.00 0.00 Annual Meeting
Apogee Medla 650.00 2,970.00 IT
Center for Governmental Research 625.00 250.00 Consulting - IDA
Laberge Group 609.80 1,603.43 Consulting - Grant Adm
Hidden Gears 500.00 0.00 Tech Assistance
The Cascadas 490.87 150.15 Events
Small Business Administration 425.86 -15,745.42 SBA
Staples Credit Plan 424.69 262.13 Office Supplies
Matthew Pirrone 400.00 0.00 Tech Assistance
Travelers 381.26 1,644.93 Insurance

Page 1 of 3




-

p—

g;‘;:o‘m Columbia Economic Development Corp
Accrual Basls Expenses by Vendor Summary
lanuay thrgugh.ulune 2017
Vendor Jan - June 20017 vs 2016
Jan - Jun 17 Jan -Jun 16
First Reliance Standard 378.32 0.00 Insurance
Pitney Bowes 352.65 124.94 Postage
Times Union 350.00 350.00 Advertising
Betsy Milier 300.00 958.40 Tech Assistance
Bowers & del Peral, PLLC 300.00 0.00 Tech Assistance
CEDC SBA-Microloan 280.00 0.00 SBA
NYS Department of Law 275.00 275.00 Fees
NYS Rural Housing Coallition Inc. 260.00 0.00 Memberhship
Cornelt Cooperative Extension 250.00 0.00 Sponsorship
Empire State Development 250.00 0.00 Fees
Christine A. Abitabile 248,32 114.66 Tech Assistance
Martha Lane 230.46 3,039.34 EE
Alyson Slack 200.00 0.00 Annual Meeting
Columbia Green Board of Realtors 200.00 50.00 Membership
CEDC Loan Fund 185.00 0.00 Loan Fund
Merchant Services 166.04 0.00 Fees
Douglas Stalker 150.00 150.00 Annual Meeting
The Columbia Paper- 145.00 270.00 Public Notice
Mr. Edward Stiffler 121.03 0.00 EE
Greene County Chamber of Commerce 117.50 110.00 Membership
Commerclal & Industrail Real Estate Board 110.00 125.00 Membership
Business Revlew 100.00 489,00 Events
Valatie Ecumenical Food Pantry 100.00 0.00 Contribution
Rebeccah L Johnson 97.65 469.50 Tech Assistance
Carol Wilber. 88.94 0.00 EE
Saratoga County Treasurer 80.00 0,00 Conference
Lisa A. Drahushuk 79.04 0.00 EE
CBC Innovis, Inc. 45,60 93.60 Office Expense
Erin McNary 44.94 61.56 EE
GTel Teleconnections 27.00 0.00 Advertising
NYS Unemployment Insurance 9.03 0.00 Payroll Tax
CEDC SBA 0.00 11,250.00 SBA
Englne7 Deslgn, inc. 0.00 1,850.00 Annual Meeting
Fed Ex 0.00 0.00 Postage
Fidellty Investments 0.00 683.00 401K
Karp,Ackerman,Skabowski & Hogan, PC 0.00 187.50 Consulting
Lemery Grelsler, LLC 0.00 712.70 Legal
Mary Ellen O'Loughlin 0.00 2,971.00 Consulting
New York State Insurance Fund 0.00 1,012.25 Payroll Tax
NY Farm Bureau 0.00 99.00 Membership
NYS Joint Commission on Public Ethics 0.00 50.00 Fees
Reserve Account 0.00 600.00 Loan Fund
Riverside Business Coaching 0.00 375.00 Tach Assistance
Trevellyan biz 0.00 760.00 IT
United States Treasury 0.00 83.27 Fees

Page 2 of 3




7:44 AW Columbia Economic Development Corp

KZ:C:)L{;ZBasIs Expenses by Vendor Summary
lanuary through JJune 2012
Vendor Jan - June 20017 vs 2016
Jan - Jun 17 Jan - Jun 16
Victoria L Storrs 0.00 3,375.00 Consulting-Strategic Plan
First Niagara Risk Management, Inc. -185.00 574.00 Insurance
TOTAL 180,926.31 140,626.50

Page 3 of 3




